Attorn |

829 West

THOMAS C. RAUP
J. MICHAEL WILEY

July
JOHN C. MOTT

Regional Hearing Cle
EPA Region II1
1650 Arch Street |

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

rk (3RC00)

Re:
Docket No. TSCA-03-2008-0333

Dear Regional Hearing Clerk:

eys

|
RAUP, WILEY & MOTT

At Law

Fourth Street

Williamsport, PA 17701

Tel: (570) 321-0709

25, 2008 Fax: (870) 321-1719

Via EXPRESS MAIL

In the Matter of Mountainside Realty, €t al.

Enclosed please find the original and two (2) copies of Respondents’ Answer to
Administrative Complaint including a request for a hearing in the above-referenced matter.

Kindly return a ﬁle-st‘,amped copy of same to o

envelope provided hel:*ein.

Thank you for
directly with any questions regarding the conte

IMW/iw

Enclosures

. . J
your kind attention to thi

ur attention in the self-addressed stamped

s matter and please do not hesitate to contact me
nts of this letter or this matter in general.

Very truly yours,

UP, WILEY & MOTT

ichael Wiley, Esqiit

Louis F. Rama

cC:

lho, Senior Assistant Regional Counsel




IN THE MATTER OF:

MOUNTAINSIDE REALTY
A Pennsylvania General Partnership

|
KEVIN WEINHOFFER and

MARSHALL R. CORBIN, General Partners
Respondents,

2713 Grand Street
South Williamsport, Pennsylvania

375 Main Street, Apartment No. 2
South Williamsport, Pennsylvania

438 Market Street, First Floor
South Williamsport, Pennsylvania

110 Valley Street
Duboistown, Pennsylvania

2669 Riverside Drive
South Williamsport, Pennsylvania

212 West Southem Av‘enue
South Williamsport, Pennsylvania

507%: West Southern A‘xvenue
South Williamsport, Pennsylvania

505 West Southern Avenue
South Williamsport, Pe|:nnsylvania

815 West Southern Av:enue
South Williamsport, Pennsylvania

Target Housing
|

UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

Docket No, TSCA-03-2008-0333

RESPONDENTS” ANSWER TO ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF
OPPORTUNITY FOR A HEARING ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 16(a) OF THE

TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL

ACT (*TSCA™), 15 US.C. § 2615(a)



AND NOW come the above-captioned |

Weinhoffer, and Marshall R. Corbin, by and th

& Mott, their attorneys, to request a hearing in

following Answer to the Administrative Compl

Respondents, Mountainside Realty, Kevin
-ough J. Michael Wiley, Esquire, of Raup, Wiley
the above-captioned matter and provide the

aint:

Respondents specifically deny any and all factually allegations set forth by the United

States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA™) in its preamble to the Administrative

Complaint and the allegations of violations of t

conclusions to which no response is required at

this matter.

L. JURISDICTION

1. The av

of the law to which no response is required.

11. DEFINITIONS AND REGULATORY

2. The averments of this Paragraph

of the law to which no response is required.

3. The av

of the law to which no response is required.
4. The averments of this Paragraph
of the law to which no response is required.

5.
of the law to which no response is required.
6. The av

of the law to which no response is required.

crments of this Paragraph

crments of this Paragraph

he enumerated statutes which constitute legal

1d demand strict proof thereof at the hearing in

erments of this Paragrale constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

REQUIREMENTS

constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement
constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

The averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement




7. The av

of the law to which no response is required.

8. The av

of the law to which no response is required.

9.

of the law to which no response is required.

10. The av,

of the law to which no response is required.

11.  The averments of this Paragrapk

of the law to which no response is required.

12.  The averments of this Paragrapt

of the law to which no response is required.

13. The averments of this Paragrapk

of the law to which no response is required.

14. The av

of the law to which no response is required.

I11. ANSWER TJ ALLEGED FINDINGS

erments of this Paragraph

erments of this Paragrapt

1 constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

erments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

The averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

1 constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement
1 constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement
1 constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

1 constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

erments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement

OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

15.

Kevin Weinhoffer and Marshall R. Corbin as its

alleged residential lease transactions as well as

It is admitted that Mountainside Realty is a Pennsylvania general partnership with

general partners. By way of further answer, all

the ownership of the properties at issue were

through Mountainside Realty and it is specifically denied that either Kevin Weinhoffer or

Marshall R. Corbin have any individual liabilif

y in this matter. By way of further answer, at all



times relevant hereto, Mountainside Realty is a
recognized and existin
16.

of the law to which no

asserting that Kevin Weinhoffer and Marshall R

provisions of 40 C.F.R. § 745.103 of the proper

partnership and registered fictitious name Mour

strict proof thereof is demanded.

17. It is admitted that Mountainside

registered fictitious name owns or previously o

Paragraph.
18.  Admitted.
19.  Admitted.
20.  The averments of this Paragraph

of the law to which no response is required. Tc

contain averments of facts, same are specificall

21.  The averments of this Paragraph

of the law to which no response is required. T¢

contain averments of facts, same are specificall

¢ under the laws of the C
The averments of this Paragraph

response is required. By

duly authorized and licensed fictitious
ommonW(::alth of Pennsylvania.

constitute; a legal conclusion and/or restatement
way of fﬁrther answer, to the extent that EPA is
. Corbin ;vere “owners” or “lessors™ under the
ties at issﬁe outside of the Pennsylvania general
1tainside Realty same is specifically denied and

|

Realty, a Pennsylvania general partnership and

wned the nine (9) properties identified in this

constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement
the extenit that this Paragraph is deemed to

v denied énd strict proof thereof is demanded.

| constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement
) the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to

y denied and strict proof thereof is demanded.

A. 2713 Grand Street (Alleged Lea

se Transaction No.l1)

22,

The averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is

demanded at hearing.| In addition, the averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

and/or restatements of the law to which no response is required.




23. The averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is

demanded at hearing. | In addition, the averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

and/or restatements of the law to which no response is required.

24, The averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required.

25.  The averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required.

B. 375 Main Street. Apartment No. 2 (Alleged I.ease Transaction No. 2)

26.  The averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is

demanded at hearing. | In addition, the averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

and/or restatements of the law to which no resp

onse is required.

27. The averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required.

28.  The averments of this Paragraph‘ contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required.

C. 438 Market Street. 1% Floor (Alleged Lease Transaction No. 3)

29.  The averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is

demanded at hearing. |In addition, the avermen

ts of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

and/or restatements of the law to which no response is required.

30. The averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required.

31. The averments of this Paragraph

the law to which no response is required.

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of




D.

110 Val

ley Street (Alleged Lease

= Transaction No. 4)

32.
demanded at hearing.
and/or restatements of

33.
the law to which no re

34.

The ave

The ave

The ave

rments of this Paragraph
In addition, the averment
the law to which no respg
rments of this Paragraph
sponse is required.

rments of this Paragraph

the law to which no response is required.

E. 2669 R

iverside Drive (Alleged 1.

are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is
s of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions
bnse is required.

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of
contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

ease Transaction No. 5)

35.

demanded at hearing.

and/or restatements of

36.
the law to which no re
37.
the law to which no re
F.
38.

demanded at hearing.

and/or restatements of]

39.

the law to which no re

The ave

The ave

The ave

The ave

rments of this Paragraph
In addition, the averment
the law to which no respx
rments of this Paragraph
sponse 1s required.

rments of this Paragraph

sponse is required.

The averments of this Paragraph

In addition, the averment

rments of this Paragraph

Sponse is required.

are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is
s of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

nse is required,

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

212 West Southern Avenue (Alleged Lease Transaction No. 6}

are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is

s of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

. | . .
the law to which no response is required.

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of




40, The av

the law to which no relsponse is required.

Q. 507% West Southern Avenue (Al

erments of this Paragraph| contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

41.  The averments of this Paragraph

demanded at hearing.
and/or restatements of

42.  The averments of this Paragraph

the law to which no response is required.

43, The averments of this Paragraphl

the law to which no response is required.

H.

leged Lease Transaction No. 7)

are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is
In addition, the avermenL of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions
the law to which no response is required.

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

ged Lease Transaction No. 8)

505 Welzst Southern Avenue (Alle
44.  The averments of this Paragraph
demanded at hearing. |[In addition, the averment
and/or restatements of]

45.  The averments of this Paragraph
the law to which no response is required.

46.  The averments of this Paragraph

the law to which no re?‘ponse is required.

1. 15 West Southern Avenue (Alie

are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is

s of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

the law to which no response is required.

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of
i

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

ged Lease Transaction No. 9)

47.  The averments of this Paragraph
demarnded at hearing. In addition, the averment;

and/or restatements of the law to which no respg

are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is

s of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions

mse is required.




48.  The averments of this Paragraph

the law to which no response is required.

49.  The averments of this Paragraph

the law to which no response is required.

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

1V, ANSWER TO|ALLEGED VIOLATIONS ‘
|
Counts 1-9
(Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. §§ 74j. 113(b)(1) Regarding Alleged Lease Transactions
No. 1 Through No. 9)
50.  Respondents’ Answer to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1
through 49 are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.
51.  The averments of this Paragraph|contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required. To th

averments of facts, same are specifically denied

52.  The averments of this Paragraph

the law to which no response is required. To th

averments of facts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded.

53.  The averments of this Paragraph

the law to which no response is required. To th

e extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain
and striet proof thereof is demanded.
contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

e extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain

contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

e extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain

averments of facts, same are specifically t:lenied| and strict proof thereof is demanded.

(Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. §§ 745

54, Respon

through 53 are incorpoLated by reference herein

dents’ Answer to the Adn

Counis 10-18

.113(b)(2) Regarding Alleged Lease Transactions

No. 1 Through No. 9)

ninistrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1

as though fully set forth at length.




55.  The averments of this Paragraph|contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain

averments of facts, same are specifically denied|and strict proof thereof is demanded.

56.  The averments of this Paragraph|contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain

averments of facts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thercof is demanded.

COUHJS 1927

(Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. §§ 745.113(b)(4) Regarding Alleged Lease Transactions

No. 1 Through No. 9)

57. Respondents’ Answer to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1

through 56 are incorporated by reference herein|as though fully set forth at length.

58. The averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain

averments of facts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded.

59.  The averments of this Paragraph|contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain

averments of facts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded.

V. RESPONSE TO PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY

The averments|of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/or restatements of the law

to which no response i|s required. By way of further answer, EPA’s proposed penalty and its

method of calculation

fails to properly take into consideration and balance the very factors it sets

forth in its restatement| of controlling authority. | Therefore, while the allegations set forth in the

Administrative Complaint are specifically denied and strict proof thereof has been demanded, it




is respectfully submitted that EPA’s methodology and proposed penalty is in error and

constitutes an abuse of its discretion under the ¢

ircumstances and is not appropriate.

V1. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES.

60.  Respondents’ Answer to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1

through 59 are incorporated by reference herein

as though fully set forth at length.

67.  Respondents hereby assert its stz;ttutory and regulatory defenses to the alleged

violations set forth herein.

VII. REQUEST FOR T HEARING

Respondents h?reby request a hearing in

this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

RAauUP, WILEY & MOTT

829 West Fourth Street
Williamsport, PA 17701
(570) 321-0709

{570) 321-1719 (Fax)
imwiley@raupwileylaw.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

AND NOW this E’_‘% day of July, 2008, the undersigned hereby certifies that a true and
correct copy of RESPONDENTS’ ANSWER 1O ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT AND
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR A HEARING ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 16(a)
OF THE TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL ACT (“TSCA™), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a) was served
upon:

Louis F. Ramalho

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel (3RRC30)

U.S. EPA Region 111

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PiA 19103-2029

Respectfully submitted,

RaUP, WILEY & MOTT
<

~1.D, No. 69657
829 West Fourth Street
Williamsport, PA 17701
(570) 321-0709
(570)321-1719 (Fax)

imwiley@raupwileylaw.com




